CITY OF PETAL 251
MINUTE BOOK 24

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE WAS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI ON APRIL
19, 2005 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARDROOM OF SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT
CITY ATTORNEY
ALDERMEN

MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS
THOMAS W TYNER
MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

WILLIE W HINTON
JOE C MCMURRY, SR
STEVE STRINGER
WILLIAM A TRAVIS

OTHERS SHERRY NORTH
SUE HINTZ
DAVIS THOMPSON
GARY FORDHAM
JAY ESTES
DAVID CLAYTON
ANY MANY OTHERS

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY COUNCIL
IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY MAYOR TONY PHILLIPS.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING
AMENDMENTS:

X. GENERAL BUSINESS
14, REQUEST TO TRANSFER TOTALLED 95 CAMRY TO THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT TO BURN FOR TRAINING PURPOSES.
15. REQUEST TO PAY INVOICE FROM KARA DRANE FOR 93% OF WORK
COMPLETED ON COMPREHENSIVE PLANE

X. SEMINARS & TRAVEL
4. REQUEST FOR PATROLMAN MICHEAL PALMER TO ATTEND THE
2005 STORM COMFERENCE IN VICKSBURG, MS MAY 3-5, 2005

XL ORDERS & ORDINANCES
3. REQUEST TO HIRE RODRICK BLAND AS DISPATCHER FOR THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT AT A RATE OF $9.29 PER HOUR.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA
WITH THE FOREGOING AMENDMENTS. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF APRIL 5, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT THE MINUTES OF THE
REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 5, 2005 BE ACCEPTED AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

THEREUPON, SUE HINTZ ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN ON
CONCERNS OF THE DRAINAGE ON FERNCREST LOOP. WHEN IT RAINS, THE ROAD AND
DITCH ARE WASHING AWAY DUE TO THE DRAINAGE BEING STOPPED UP AT THE END OF
FERNCREST. SHE WOULD LIKE FOR THE CITY TO COME IN AND PUT NEW DRAINAGE
SYSTEM IN SO THE DIRT FROM HER YARD WILL NOT WAS AWAY.

THEREUPON, DOUG JOHNSON ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN ABOUT WHEN SEWER LINES WOULD BE RUNNED TO CHATEAU ESTATES OFF
OF TRUSSELL ROAD. MR JOHNSON STATED THAT HE IS HAVING PROBLEMS WITH HIS
SEPTIC TANK AND JUST NEEDED TO KNOW WHEN HE COULD EXPECT TO CONNECT TO
CITY SEWER.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED AN INVOICE FROM LEWIS GRIFFIN IN THE
AMOUNT OF $9,450.00 FOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR FIRE STATION #3.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO TAKE THIS MATTER
UNDER ADVISEMENT. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM FIRE CHIEF RICHARD
BRYANT TO ADOPT FIRE CODE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO TAKE UNDER
ADVISEMENT. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, CASEY WHEATS, NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE, ADDRESSED THE
MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN TO DISCUSS THE DIFFERENT SUPPLEMENTAL
POLICIES THEY COULD OFFER TO THE CITY EMPLOYEES.

THEREUPON, C R PARKINS ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
ABOUT THE CHAPPEL HILL BRIDGE PROJECT AND THE STATE TAKING HIS PROPERTY TO
PUT IN A NEW BRIDGE. MR PARKINS STATED THAT HE WOULD LIKE FOR SOMEONE TQO
TALK TO THE STATE ABOUT PUTTING IN A BOX CULVERT ON CHAPPEL HILL ROAD AND IT
WOULD NOT TAKE UP A LOT OF HIS PROPERTY. MR PARKINS THINKS THAT WHEN
EVELYN GANDY PARKWAY OPENS UP, THAT WILL ELIMIATE A LOT OF THE TRAFFIC OFF
OF CHAPPEL HILL ROAD AND THERE WOULD BE NO NEED FOR A HUGE BRIDGE THAT THE
STATE IS PROJECTED TO PUT IN.

THEREUPON, SHERRY NORTH ADDRESSED THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN IN CONCERN WITH DRAINAGE PROBLEMS SHE HAS AT 201 JONES STREET. MS
NORTH STATED THAT THE FLOOR IN HER KITCHEN ARE HAVING THE BE REPLACED DUE
TO THE WATER SETTLING UNDER THE HOUSE DUE TC THE DRAINAGE PROBLEMS SHE IS
HAVING CAUSE OF SOME NEW HOMES BEING BUILT IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A QUOTE FOR DUNN ROADBUILDERS IN
AMOUNT OF $13,750.00 TO PAVE S MAIN STREET AND A QUOTE FROM J.L. MCCOOL
CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR STRIPPING IN AMOUNT OF $2,620.00 FROM CENTRAL AVENUE TO
UNION PLANTERS BANK.
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SEE EXHIBIT “A”
QUOTES

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE
FROM DUNN ROADBUILDERS, INC IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,750.00 TO PAVE AND QUOTE
FROM J L. MCCOOL FOR STRIPPING IN AMOUNT OF $2,620.00 FOR S MAIN STREET.
ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR A ZONING HEARING TO
BE SET FOR VENTURE SALES, LLC LOCATED ON HWY 42 E. TO REZONE FROM R-1
(RESIDENTIAL LOW-DENSITY) TO PUD.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING
HEARING FOR MAY 10, 2005 AT 7:00 P.M. FOR VENTURE SALES, LLC PROPERTY LOCATED
ON HWY 42 E TO REZONE FROM R-1 (LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) TO PUD. ALDERMAN
TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO REFUND DIRT CHEAP
$30.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT OF PRIVILEGE LICENSE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO REFUND DIRT CHEAP $30.00 FOR OVERPAYMENT OF PRIVILEGE LICENSE.
ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLJIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO CLOSE BANK ACCOUNT
ON PETAL SCHOOL BOND AND INTEREST IN AMOUNT OF $44,255.22 AND TO DELIVER THE
CHECK TO THE PETAL SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO CLOSE BANK ACCOUNT PETAL SCHOOL BOND AND INTEREST IN AMOUNT OF
$44,255.22 AND TO DELIVER THE CHECK TO THE PETAL SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE.
ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN

ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
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ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE CITY CLERK TO
RENEW THE ITC DELTCOM CONTRACT FOR PHONE SERVICES.

SEE EXHIBIT “B”
CONTRACT
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO RENEW THE ITC DELTACOM CONTRACT FOR PHONE SERVICES. ALDERMAN
TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO APPOINT KARA DRANE
TO THE MPO TECHNICAL COMMITTEE EFFECTIVE APRIL 19, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT KARA DRANE TO
THE MPO TECHNICAL COMMITTEE EFFECTIVE APRIL 19, 2005. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE FY2003-2004
AUDIT REPORT FROM WRIGHT AND KING,CPA.

SEE EXHIBIT “C”
AUDIT FY 2003-2004
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FY 2003-
2004 AUDIT REPORT FROM WRIGHT AND KING, CPA. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED
THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE PRIVILEGE LICENSE REPORT FOR
THE MONTH OF MARCH 2005.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE PRIVILEGE
LICENSE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2005. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF
PUBLICATION:

ORDINANCE #1984(57-H)

PUBLIC NOTICE-COMPREHENSIVE PLAN HEARING
PUBLIC NOTICE-EVELYN GANDY PKWY ZONING CHANGE
HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE-EVELYN GANDY PKWY ZONING CHANGE
HEARING

PUBLIC NOTICE-HERRINGTON RD ZONING CHANGE
HEARING

PUBLICE NOTICE-WEST SECOND AVE ZOING CHANGE
HEARING

" m g opp

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION THAT THE FOREGOING
PROOFS BE ACCEPTED AND FILED. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES FOR
THE MONTH OF MARCH 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE REVENUE
AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2005. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED

THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO TRANSFER THE 1995
TOYOTA CAMRY VIN #4T1SK12E4SU512949 TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND PLACE ON THE
DESTRUCTION LIST BECAUSE THE MOTOR BLEW UP AND THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CAN
USE IT FOR TRAINING PURPOSES IN BURNING IT.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO TRANSFER THE 1995
TOYOTA CAMRY VIN #4T1SK12E4SU512949 TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND PLACE ON THE
DESTRUCTION LIST SO THEY CAN USE IT FOR TRAINING PURPOSES. ALDERMAN TRAVIS
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
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ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLPS PRESENTED AN INVOICE FROM KARA DRANE, AICP IN
AMOUNT OF $3,800.00 FOR 93% COMPLETION OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR THE
CITY OF PETAL.

THERUEPON, ALDERMAN STRINGER MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO PAY INVOICE FROM KARA DRANE, AICP IN AMOUNT OF $3,800.00 FOR 93%
COMPLETION OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF PETAL. ALDERMAN
MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR PATROLMAN DARRIN
MCCREARY TO ATTEND THE ROCIC CONFERENCE IN NASHVILLE, TN JUNE 12-15, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE
PATROLMAN DARRIN MCCREARY TO ATTEND THE ROCIC CONFERENCE IN NASHVILLE,
TN JUNE 12-15, 2005 AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR RALPH EDDLEMON, IN
THE WATER DEPARTMENT, TO ATTEND THE MISSISSIPPI RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION &
MS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY TRAINING IN BILOXI, MS JUNE 21-23,
2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION FOR RALPH EDDLEMON TO
ATTEND THE MISSISSIPPI RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION & MS DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY TRAINING IN BILOXI, MS JUNE 21-23, 2005 AND TO PAY HIS
EXPENSES. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY™

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR DAN TOLBERT TO
ATTEND THE 2005 BOAM SUMMER CONFERENCE IN BAY ST LOUIS, MS JUNE 21-25, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE DAN
TOLBERT TO ATTEND THE 2005 BOAM SUMMER CONFERENCE IN BAY ST LOUIS, MS JUNE
21-25, 2005 AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST FOR PATROLMAN MICHAEL
PALMER TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE MAY 3-5, 2005 IN VICKSBURG, MS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE
PATROLMAN MICHAEL PALMER TO ATTEND THE STORM CONFERENCE MAY 3-5, 2005 IN
VICKSBURG, MS AND TO PAY HIS EXPENSES. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTEDTHE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING
MARSHALL MCCARDLE IN THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME EMPLOYEE IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
MARSHALL MCCARDLE BE HIRED IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER
AT A RATE OF $6.50 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
APRIL 13, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY OF
APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN DRAUGHN SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”
ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTEDTHE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING DENNIS
HENDERSON IN THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT.
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ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME EMPLOYEE IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
DENNIS HENDERSON BE HIRED IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER
AT A RATE OF $6.50 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
APRIL 12, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY OF
APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTEDTHE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING JEREMY
SMITH IN THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A PART TIME EMPLOYEE IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
JEREMY SMITH BE HIRED IN THE
RECREATION DEPARTMENT AS A LABORER
AT A RATE OF $6.25 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
APRIL 13, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY OF
APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN MCMURRY MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN STRINGER SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING JOSHUA
GANDY AS FULL TIME POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME PATROLMAN IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT, UPON THE
RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF LEE SHELBOURN.
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
JOSHUA GANDY BE HIRED AS A FULL TIME
4™ CLASS PATROLMAN IN THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT.AT A RATE OF $22,350.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE APRIL 27, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY
OF APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING GEORGE
HILL AS FULL TIME POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME PATROLMAN IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT, UPON THE

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF LEE SHELBOURN.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT
GEORGE HILL BE HIRED AS A FULL TIME
1ST CLASS PATROLMAN IN THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT.AT A RATE OF $25,350.00
ANNUALLY EFFECTIVE APRIL 27, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY
OF APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”

NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO CHANGE THE
WORKWEEK FOR SGT ROBIN KINSEY FROM 84 HOURS TO 80 HOURS PER PAY PERIOD AND
TO ADJUST HIS HOURLY PAY FROM $12.07 TO $12.67.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO CHANGE THE WORKWEEK FOR SGT ROBIN KINSEY FROM 84 HOURS TO 80
HOURS AND TO ADJUST HIS HOURLY PAY FROM $11.61 TO $12.19. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
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NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED A REQUEST TO CHANGE THE
WORKWEEK FOR PTN JOEY SCOTT FROM 84 HOURS TO 80 HOURS PER PAY PERIOD AND TO
ADJUST HIS HOURLY PAY FROM $11.61 TO $12.19.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY
CLERK TO CHANGE THE WORKWEEK FOR PTN JOEY SCOTT FROM 84 HOURS TO 80 HOURS
AND TO ADJUST HIS HOURLY PAY FROM $11.61 TO $12.19. ALDERMAN MCMURRY
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR PHILLIPS PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER HIRING
RODRICK BLAND AS DISPATCHER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD
OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM IT NECESSARY
TO HIRE A FULL TIME DISPATCHER IN THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT RODRICK
BLAND BE HIRED AS A FULL TIME 15T CLASS
DISPATCHER FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AT

A RATE OF $9.29 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE APRIL
27, 2005.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 19™ DAY OF
APRIL, 2005.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN DRAUGHN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE FOREGOING
ORDER. ALDERMAN TRAVIS SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN TRAVIS MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. ALDERMAN
MCMURRY SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “AYE”

ALDERMAN MICHAEL W DRAUGHN
ALDERMAN WILLIE W HINTON
ALDERMAN JOE C MCMURRY, SR
ALDERMAN STEVE STRINGER
ALDERMAN WILLIAM A TRAVIS

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING “NAY”
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR

AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI WAS ADJOURNED ON
THIS THE 19™ DAY OF APRIL, 2005.
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J.L McCOOL CONTRACTORS, INC,

PO, Box 1788, 2100 140 Svesl
Pescagouin, Ma 300881705
Phone: R 786-0771 Faxc (26) 7080773
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3484114 XY 290
1o: FROsE
CTY OF PETA- -
RODNEY GROBAN
FREIDENT
e MR soLE WALLAGE A OF: 21808
JFAx NG mn-544-0001
PHONE NG.: 001-044-1021
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PAVEMIT. ASPHALT TO BE DOWS| 0N GUTRIDE SRR AND AT TIE-B WETH MGSANAY &2
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—
P w0, 4o 1L LEL IHUUN 7 2LBULDanbbED NO. 568 . rez2

-
e,

o e

Local T Discount Reward Addendum

Customer Name: a-/@ ﬁo )ﬂ M

Mas(er Account #: /
Contact Name

: : , %% CSR Name.

! " This Addendum ("Addendum”) {o thal certain Agreement for Service ("Agreement”) is entered into by and
‘ baiween the undersignad ("Customer”) and ITCADelaCom Commumcntions Inc. (MTCADellsCom"),
harpinafter, coliactively, tha "Parties”,

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, |TCADsllaCom and Customer havs antered into that ceriin Agresmant an the date hersof for
the provision of certain telecommunication services ta Customer; and,

WHEREAS the Partias ta the Agreemant desire to add cerlain terms and conditlons 1o the Agresment.

Now THEREFORE, In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants oomainad herein and i¢ the
Agraamant, ITC*DeliaCom and Customer agras ae follows:

1. Additiopgl Yerms,
a) TYem Commiiment. Cuslomer agrees to a term commitment for 2 years or 3 years, s indicated

. helow.
b) Existing Account Application. The term of sach account grouped with the master account (listad
above) wil ba caterminous with the term of tha mastar account.
2. Effective Dats. Any upgrade provided under this Addandum shall nommonm at the iima the service
arder platad undar this Addendum, faxed (o 256-264-8915, is complete and shown as enlered into the
ITC*DeitaCom billing system.

3. . This Addendum shall control in the event of any condlicting tarms or
condiions betwaan h;standumandthaAaraament Alt other lemns and conditions of the
Agresmant shall remain in full force end effect, as if fully siated herein,
Select One: 2 Yeur Term 3 Year Term “/"
Select Onet TLD Harizon LD Keep Existing LD Plan
Horizon LD Option Levet
Retention Discount: 2 & ’7_3 Association Number: J 47
If Internet/Data neMﬁe pricing changes, complete balow,
Internet / Data Service MRC
i
!
2 Z -
; Customer Authorized Signature il Title
Print Name & ae M

 FAXED

Al lob

q:15 AM.

FFR-1S-2ARS TIIE Q- A4A0M The

* For Internal purposes only: 8A Review Required ¥ N '
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EXHIBIT “C”
r N
s )
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSTPPL
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
AUDIT REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 AUDIT REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
\. J
\, y
Wright & King
CITY OF PETAL
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMEER 30, 2004
TABLE OF CONTENTS
AUDITORS’ REPORT 34 o mm,,
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 13 Carblad Puthc Accntan
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #10 Piazs Drive + . O. Bax 18433 « Hattlesburg, M3 39404-8433
s ofNet a8 1 Phons 801-263-3138 + Fax 801-261-3622
Statement of Activities (Exhibit B 16
FUND FINANGIAL STATEMENT: AUDITOR'S REPORT
Balance Sheet (Exhibit C) 18
Reconciliation of Governmental Finde Balsmce Sheet & the Honorable Maubes
Statement of Net Asses (Exhibit C-1) L Mnf&ﬂmw
Swalm&p)a-n.-d()npuﬁ-l » City of Petal, Mississippi
Reconciliation of Funds
Expendinures and Changes is Fuod Balances 10 the Stasement of We have audited the financial of the gor ] activitics, b type
_ Activities (Exhibit D-1) 2 mma.unhmquﬁmdudhwmmﬁndmﬁmmmnoﬂh&lynf
?mﬂﬂz?n‘“:‘ B n Petal as of and for the year ended Scptember 30, 2004, which collectively compromise
S“"” 1 of R E( cases and Changes in Fusd lhn&tyof?ﬁdlbueﬁnmﬂsﬂmﬂnhﬂedmmnhknfmm Thesa
Net Assess (Exhihis F} B are the responsibility of the City of Petal's management. Our
Statement of Cash Flows is G} 24 respoasibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based
Fiduciary Funds Siatement of Net Assets (Exhibit H) % = on on our audit
g Wemmm:mmmmmmmmymmm
NOTES TO THE FINANCIL STATEMENTS 27-53 United § of and the . din
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (RS] (OTHER THAN MDA&4) Gi Auditing Standards Mhymcwnlluﬂwtlofﬂwumed States,
Thnumndndsmqmmlhuweplmmdperﬁmnthemmmobmnmmuble
m@wmm _ ﬁ aswurance about whether the are free of ial mi An
10 thé Requived Supplementacy fafxmstion audit includes cxamining, on a test basis, pporting the and
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIO: disclo in the financial > An sudit alao inchudes sisexsing the ing
principles used and significant mado by nwelll: luating the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards E ] ovenall financial P i Webdlmﬂutmnmpmvidanmblc
Schedule of Surety Bonds for Municipal Officials [ basis for owr opinicn.
REPORTS QN COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL humhnpdmwnﬂmhﬁnamﬂmmhﬁwahwem
fmiy.inlll | resp fi | position of the govemmental
Repor on and Internal Control 21, the buai e, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
Based 0o an Audit of the Fisancial Sutements Performed in @ mﬁxmnnnol‘anyofPuul,unquumbesn,zooc and the respective changes in
u““‘r dance MG‘“""""‘, Auditing M‘, wudlﬁ-!iﬂt Mmmmmmmmfhdemmdedm
Federal program and iucral control aver i r unting principles g y in the United States of
it sceordance with OMB Circular A-133 o America.
Repart an Campliance with State Laws snd Ragularions 67 .
Management Repart n
Scheduls of Findings and Questioned Conts i



/ CITY OF PETAL 265
’ MINUTE BOOK 24

EXHIBIT “C”

Auditor’s Report
Page Two

sdescnhedmNoleZ!haCuy ancw ial reporting model as
uired by the provi of G 1 A Standards Board (GASB)
tement No. 34, Basic Financial S d M 's Di ion and
alysis-for State and Local Governments as of September 30, 2004.

d with G Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
Mnrch 1, 2005, on our consideration of the City of Petal's internal control over ﬁmnmnl
eporting and our tests of its l:omphme with certain provisions of laws,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an ludu pefarmed in accordance
with G 1 dudl Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report
in considering the results of our audit.

3 hedul

The management’s discussion and analysis and t on pages
5 through 13 and S3 thmuah 55 are not a requ.ired part of t.he bmc ﬁ.nnncna] sutemenu

but are suppl d by the d in the
United States of Ammca. We have appued cutam limited procedures, which consisted
prmclpally of inquiries of the of and
of th 1 ¥ , we did eot audit the MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

information and expms na opmmn onit.

Our audit was mnducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial

that i prise the City of Petal's basic financial statements. The
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of
additiona} analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audiis of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgenizations, and is nat a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures spplied in the sudit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, i fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

U/ﬂ.‘ ‘LL" ‘L“ W“
Wright & King, CPA’s
March 1, 2005

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 340, 2004

The discussion and analysis of the City of Petal's financial perfc

overall narrative review of the city’s financial activities for the year ended Septembet 30
2004. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the city’s performance as &
who]e. readers should alsn review the no(es to the basic financial statements and the

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

madxmnmmdmlyshumadndlomvsummwdmﬁmmﬂncnylhm

© their ding of the city's financial performance. financial statements. The City’s basic financial
Information contained in this section u quahﬁed by the more detuled information Hnaneial m‘mﬁd report also mmdm% information m mmt:
contained elsewhere in this city’s notes to financi and the basic financial statements themselves. P
any accompanying materials. To the exteat this ducussmn contains any forward-looking .
statements of the city’s plans, obj and prosp the actual results G Ide financial

could differ materially from those discussed herein.

This discussion and nmlysu u a new elemem of quuired Suppl¢mentary Information
specified in the G g Standards Board's (GASB) Statement No. 34-
Basic Fi ial St Md" s D and Analysis- for State and
Local Governments issued June 1999. Certain comparative information between the
current year and the prior year is required to be presented. However, since this is the first
year of implementation of the new reporting model contained in GASB Statement No,
34, the permits the omission of prior year data in the year of implementation.
The City has elected not to present ive data. C ive analysis will be
provided in the future years when prior year information is available.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

= Total net assets increased $1,385,843, which represents 26.71% increase from

The g ide financial aro desj ‘Iapmwdcmdmwithlbmld
ovmcwofthecnynﬁmmﬁ in & manner similar to a private-sector business. These
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting and include all assets and
liabilities,

The statement of net assets presents information on all the City's assets and liabilities, with
the difference betweea the two reporied as net assets. Over time, increases ar decreases in
nets assets may serve as » useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deteriorating.

The of actl presents inf showing how the City's net assets changed
d\rinsthemmzmnmtﬁscnlyw All changes in net assets are rcported as soon &s the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for soms items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal years.

fiscal year 2003, The increase was a result of capital grants of $1,711,366. The go do financial outline fi of the City that mprindp-uy
supported by propesty taxes and intergy !
water and sewer charges ‘amvmuoflhncny

»  QGeneral revenues account for §3,895,309 of revenue, or 51.46% of all revenues,
Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and grants and
contributions accounted for $3,659,181 or 48.54% of total revenues.

mludugcn:nlgovmmml,pubhcufdy vubllcworh.mdmwwapmuunbondnnd

The g ide financial can be found on pages 14-16 of the report.
= The City had $6,168,647 in expenses; only $3,659,181 of these expenses were
offset by program specific charges for services, grants and contributions. General Fund finsncial statements
revenues of $3,895,309 were adequate to provide for these programs. Afundisa ing of related um is u.ud to maintain control over that
have been 3 for specific i jecti The City usea fund accounting to
» Among major funds, the General Fund had $4,402,577 in revenues, $4,275,402 in ensure and demonstrale compliance with ﬁm"m lﬂlll requirements. A.ll of the funds
expenditures, and net other financing sources of $178,775. The General Fund's of the City can be divided into two & | fundi and funds.

fund balance increased $301,950 aver the prior year.

. Cnpm! lssﬂs, net of d depreci i d by $4,235,743,
tments due to impk jon of GASB 34.

»  Long-term debt increased by $2,317,092.

rqmned 8% governmental activities iu the g -wide

unlike the g financial | fund
ﬁnmdlwcmufocuoncununlpcnd‘hhm,nwsﬂnmbﬂm
of spend able resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information




CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

may be uscful in evaluating the City cument fnancing requircments.
Governmentsl Funds are reported using modified accrual accounting.  This
method of accounting measires cash and other asscts that can be easily converted
10 cash. The Governmental Funds Statements provide a detailed shost-tem view

of the City's operations.
Govemmental Funds Statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City’s

1 funds and g 1 reconciliations sre on
pagsz()lndzzrupuuvely
The basic g I fund financial can be found oa pages 17-22
of this report.
Propriety funds
The City of Petal maintains one type of propriety fund, the eoterpeise fimd. The
Euuwinﬁmdhmadmzepmhmhmm”hw
in the i The City wses the
mxapnuﬁmdmmnﬁnrmvlmunds:wamp-mmdmw
‘Wasie Operation.

Propriety funds provide the same type of inf
financial statements, only in more detail.

a2 the g ide

The basic proprictary fund financial staiements can be found on pages 23-25 of
this report.

Notes to the financial statements

The notes 10 the financial

smmumbefoundnnpugunﬁoﬁhumt

Other Information
mqunmmﬁmummmmmmmmmm
required suppl y ing the Ciry’s budget process.

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER M), 2004

The following are signifi current year that have had an impact oo the
Statement of Net Assets.
4 The acquisition of $2.4 millioa in i from

rebmldmgSoutthmSmM:bemleuouofmmolmju
These were partially funded by grants from MS Department of Transpovtation and
US Department of Agriculture.

Changes in net assets

‘The City total revenues for the fiscal year ended 30, 2004 were $7,554,490.
The total cost of all programs and scrvices was $6,168,647. The following table presents
& summary of the changes in net assety for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2004.

Gevecamantal Business-typa
Asitridn Activite Ted
Reveaues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services s s $ 1392198 5 L,MTH
‘Operating Grants 1322 - 132
Capinsl Granis 1,111,366 20 1,746,186
Geseral revenues 3491593 FRITY 3895308
Total reveauss 6118159 1436331 1334490
Expeases:
Geaeral Governmens 633,009 43,008
Public Safery 288,520 -
Public Works 1243788 - 124,758
Culture & Recreation 346,193 - 344,193
Wiater & Sewer - MLE16 MLE16
Salid Waste - 412435 An.485
Transfery H HA
Interest on Wag-ieva Habiliias 11009 - 11,108
Total axpenses 412699 [T & 168 647
Ine (Dee) In met assers $ 1395460 s (961 5 1383843
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Tk&wdopummdmmwﬁhlll ! funds and propri
funds. Bud bave beext pr -‘-'fbnbeﬁmuﬂl"\mdlnd
the E i Fund.Thu quired suppl Y formati can be found on pages 54-
56 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net astets
Nct assets may serve over ime as a wseful i *s fi ial
Intheuuoflhe&ty.umeweededhnbmuuhyﬂMSP,znuofSepwubuso
2004.

Byhhhﬂmofﬂ@f:ﬁm(ﬂ%)mﬂmmmm&hmm
assets {e.g. land, infrastructurs, buildings, mobile equipment, furniture and equipmeat,
leased proparty under capital leases and construction in progress, less any related debt
used to acquire thoso assets that is still outstanding. The City uses thesc capital assets to
provide services 10 its citizens; consequently these assets are not available for future
spending.

The City's financial position is a product of scveral financial ludi
neltmhnflﬁmhﬂ.thnnqmnﬂmndpqmmlofmuwwqmuﬂunmdduponl
of capital assets and the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table presents a summary of the City's net assets for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2004.

Gevernmsatsl  Baslness-typs

Current asssts 3 4,565,019 $ 316078 H 3,081 497
Caphiel s, st —laumr ;e 10,173
Total sty ILSIO316 5 3aeaz06 3 1324Sn
Qurent linhiYeles $ 01,256  d nin H mee
Lang-tarm debt cutstanding 550,19 10552085 6,602 401
‘Tatal Nahlliiies 524,457 1,126,788 1375240
Net nesets:
Invemad im capical nasets, nat of ratamd dein 2,530,678 1,710,661 4,241,339
Mastricwd - 137292 137,292
Vnersricaed LB 469468 3500651
Total et aseets s sséL $__was g 7sman

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Governmental activities

The following table presents the cost of major City functional activitics. The table alse
shows each function’s net cost {total cost less charges for services genarated by the
activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific The net cost shows
(beﬁmnmlhndm:htwnphudonthecny'nmpuymbynchonbueﬁmchm

Total Net (Expenie)
Rxpenses Revenas

Oenaral Goverisumt $623,009 ($633,089)
Public Sakty 2.388,520 {1.937,701)

Public Works 1243788 470,238
Culore & Recrosion 346,193 (284.472)
Toverem on long-term Sisbitices 111,109 (111,109)

Total expenses 34,722,699 133

» Net cost of governmentsl activities ($2,496,133), was funded by general revenue,
which is made up of primarily property taxes ($1,671,591) and siate sales tax
revenue ($1,400,222).

*  Investment eamings accounted for $202,612 of funding.

Business-type activities
Business type activities decreased the City of Petal's net assets by $9,617. Water &
Sewer decreased by ($3938) with Solid Wasts reporting a decrease of (35,679).

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS .

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds

The focus of the City’s governmental fimds is to provide information on curreat inflows,
uxﬂoulndbﬂmuohpmd.blom Such information is useful in assessing
the City’s financi In particul lmluﬂ'vedﬁmdblhnumnymuun
memlmmnonhcny:w ilable for sp g at the end of the fiscal
year.




CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

The financial performance of the City as a whole is reflected in its governmental t‘unds..

s the City completed the year, its governmental funds reported a combined fund balance

$3,864,163, an increase of $2,128,674. In the genaral fund $965,833 or 25% of the

d balance constitutes unreserved and undesignated fund balance, which is available

r spending at the City's discretion. The remaining fund balance of $2,898,330 or 75%

is reserved or designated 1o indicate that it is not available for spending t it has
slready been committed.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
Over the course of the year, the City revised the annual operating budget.
Schedules shawing the original and final budget amounts compared to the

City's actual financial activity for the General Fund is provided in this report
a3 required suppl y informati

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
As of September 30, 2004, the City's total capital assets were $14,150,585, including city
buildings, infrastructure, vehicles and furni and equi Total lated

deprecistion as of September 30, 2004 was $13,194,256 and total depreciation expense
for the year was $420,890, resulting in total net assets of $9,780,943.

Additional information of the City's capital assets can be found in Note 6 on pages 42-44
of this report.

Debt Administration
At September 30, 2004, the City had $ 5,539,604 in genersl obligation bonds and other
long-term debt outstanding, of which $426,714 is due within one year.

Additional information of the City's long-term debt can be found in Note 8 on pages 45-
4% of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

CURRENT ISSUES

The City of Petal is currently commitied to 2 $2.5 million bond issue that primarily funds
projects to service aur newly annexed area. These projects include the construction of a
new fire station, the installation of sewer-lines along Hwy 42 East up to Henington Road,
and the expansion of fire-lines up to and along the same point.

The City of Petal will oversee the finalized wideni project elong South
Main St. This project began in 2001 and is scheduled to be completed in April of 2005.
This project was funded, along with other capital expenditures, through a $1.2 miltion
bond issue.

Evelyn Gandy Parkway is on track to have two phases of a thres phase project completed
within the next two years. Phase I will have the parkway constructed from US Interstate
59 to State Hwy 11, Phase II will have the parkway constructed from State Hwy 11 to St
Hwy 42, and Phase IlI will be widening of State Hwy 48 from the ending point of Phase
2 going East up to a line just above Sunrise Road and Macedonia Road intersection.

The City of Petal has been designated as a recipient of 8 $1.5 million in federal money

through the Transp jon Reauthorization Bill enacted during 2005 congressional

session. This money will be used to extend Byrd Parkway to Old Richton Road. This wil

open up the opportunity to build new school, new youth baseball facility, solve
rtation probl hance community and economic development.

Overall, the City of Petal is growing a rapid pace. Transportation is the number ons issue
in Petal, which is why a majority of our focus has been spent on solving this problem.
The City’s administration will continue to provide effective leadership by updating and
re-emphasizing our Comprehensive Plan, evalusting and maintaini our strects and
bridges, providing multiple recreational opportunities for all ages, upgrading traffic
signals, providing necessary services to mewly annexed arca, and any other actions
necessary to keep pace with thia rapid rate of growth.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

If you have any ﬂuesﬁons sbout this report, contact the Mayor's Office of the City of
Petal, 102 West 8" Avenue, Petal, MS 39465,

13
CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit A
Governmenisl Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash and cash equivalents § 3864098 $ 397,403 § 4261598
ivables, oet of allowance for bl 657,625 123369 180,954
Internal balances 20235 (20,235) -
Inventory, al cost 10,000 10,000
Prepaids 23364 5,541 28,908
Retricted Asscts
Cash Bond Reserves 3N 137,292
Customer depasits 116,465 116,465
Capita) assats, net 7,131,542 2,649,401 9,780,943
Capitalized interest and bond coats (ner) . N33ss 24970 138325
Toul Asss g0 3 jeman  fisassm
LIABILITIES AND QTHER CREDITS
Accounts Peyable § 61488 s &t $ 680391
Quhee paybles 1,003 454 1,766 1,008,230
Customer deposits 116,465 116,465
Compansated sheences 29481 4,089 33,550
Noncuprent lisbilities:
Capital related debt dus within one yest 283,939 142,775 426714
Capita] refated debi due in more than ona yeur 4316923 195,965 51123%
Total Liabitities 6,248,452 1,126,788 1375240
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, not of rolated debt 2,530,678 1,710,661 4,241,339
Resmicted for debt covenants 137292 137292
Unrestricted 3,031,136 469465 _ 3500851
Total Net Assets 5,561,864 2317418 7,879282

Total Lisbilities sad Net Assets $ 11310316 § 344206 15,234

The notes io the financial statements ars an integred part of this statement.

15



CITY OF PETAL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Exhibit B

The nates 16 1ha financial siatesencs ars an integral part of this ssotement.

CITY OF PETAL

BALANCE SHEET-GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit C

1.2 Conswocsivn !
Souts hlain Smasy

N (Raguats) Wi el
Progam Revany o
DOpsting Copinad
Coaiguider  Ceattiond  Gratti ol Govemmemnl  Piness-pe
[, Expomser  Savios  Coschesioss Conpleion Acivides __Towl
Govermenial activide:
Genural govmrmenent 3 w5 - 3 - % %
Public sy L0 R0 X 087,700 [T
Rblic vorka 1240188 10 2308 L34 - 2
Culeure & recsion Mén “wm - anaon
Inkerest on loag-tecm ik - 01130 =)
Total povenememl acsivides oot Q- ILRN) T TRRTRTTE "S- YT S - YY1 )
kv
Waier & Sewer HLbE - e - 5 nm i
Sokid Wame P J U
Toral butinese-typn activities L#)3,101 T TR TrT)
Towl LAIDIG JITITMA § N L LHeW _ QD) _ N4 QOGN
Ganarsl crvesmms:
Propeny i Lan - B il
Sobot wim 1000200 « emam
Fraachios s s . P
ot fusk g - m
Alcokokic rremge what 1% - 2
Foo-roin Cosney smad ioen Maad - man
" 41 - A2
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The noies 1o the financial siatements are an iniegrol part of this siaiemsent.
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CITY OF PETAL

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit C-1

“Total Fusd Balence-Covernmental Fusds (Exhibit C)

Amounts repcried for governawmial activitias in tho stabenasd of net abicts
are differtat becwuse:

Copltal sovets used i governmental sctivitios are 01 Bnancisl
o d i the fencla, aai of
acoammlated deprecistion of 34,402,378

Cther long-tcrm sssets are ot availablo w pay for cusrens-period
expendioes, tnd, therefore, gre dederred ba the fnds

Bond lemmnce costs are dafiered in the Staiomont of Nt Asscts
and amnostized ovar the hevm of the hands

Lang-term tiebilities, inchuding boads payshie are 80t dus and
piynble in the a0, tharefixe, are im the Amds.

‘Total Nes Amets-Goversaatmtal Activities (Exhibit A)

mwnmwmmuwmddbm
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

bitD
1.2 Coastruction/ Ober Toud
Souh aia Sweit 2.
Fued Fusd Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Froperty saxes 5 10236 § - 8 -8 [ T ST K]
Licenses sod persmits 410313 - - - 410212
Intezgovemmensal revess 245029 1,467,326 2400 2395395
Chatges foeserviccy 6346 - - - 8346
Fioea nod foclrures 226332 - - . 06922
ssiscellascous —n 58301 43 212,394 kR
TOTAL REVENUE 4402577 1167759 478,158 048494
EXPENDITURES
General govermment Q4076 - - 250 62657
Public saley 14,176 - 103 93,923 2,519,139
Publis works 1048552 1,638,757 ma 00 2,02.046
Culburs & recrestion M - - - 3z
Debi servics
Priacipal 8334 - . 130,660 180,014
Tuserent 187 - - ®in 106,500
Ouber £ - 45,000 509
Ageni foes = L hd 4471 :‘41_]
Toul expendivares 4219402 1638287 20218 2464 sman
‘Encess (deficitacy) of evenes
over expediiurid o mas 61980 QRN 60 (643
Otbet fnancing sourcss (wsan):
Transhs o . 0,145 B nm 169517
Tranufers cut (69,430) - .- ©1,340) (130,670
Proceeds ofdebs 204,000 - 2,500,000 - 2,104,000
Insurace peoceeds 24208 - N - 4208
Total othes Ananciog sources (uses) 111§ 30743 _ 3500000 333 2103003

Exccss (daficiamey) of rvvenuas sod olher
sources aver sxpendiiures and olher uses 301950

Fuad Balances - Beghoalng #9047
Prior Period Adjusmment 12450
Fuod Bislusces - Bagiaaing, s resuted 21297

Fuad Balances - Eadiog

_mam _ aaem _wm e

Ana0 - asus 174
- - - z150)
e A22307 LI X -3 1735,

§._ sisaet § 4954 § a7 3 60aN § M6

The notes o the financial staremanss ars an integral part of this siatament.
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit E
Business-type Activities - Enterprise funds
‘Water and Solid
Sewer Fund Waste Fund Totals
Current Year Cumrent Year  Current Year
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § 375189 $§ n24 § 397403
Customer ceceivables, net of allowance 59,198 27324 86,526
Usbilled Income 24254 10,629 34,883
Due from other funds - 5,249 3,249
Orher receivables 1,960 - 1.960
Inventory, as cost 10,000 - 10,000
Prepaids 5,541 - 3,540
Restricted Assets - - -
Cash Band Reserves 137292 - 137,292
Customer deposits 116,465 - 116,465
Capital asscts, net 2,649,401 - 2,649,401
Capitalized interest and bond costs (net) 24970 . 24970
Tatal Assets 3404270 365420 33,469,690
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable H 34,648 § 31,080 $ 65728
Due 1o other funda 5,484 20,000 25484
Other payblea 1,766 - 1,766
Customer deposits 116,465 - 116,465
Compansated absences 4,089 - 4,089
Nancurrent liabilities: . - -
Cagital retated debt due within onc yoar 142,775 - 142,775
Capital related debt due in more than ons year 795,965 = 195963
Tokad Liabilities 1,101,192 51,080 1,152,272
NET ASSETS )
Invested in capitat assets, net of relaled debit 1,710,661 - 1,710,661
Reswicted for debt covenants 137,292 - 137,292
Unrestricted 453,125 14,340 469,465
Total Net Assets 2,303,078 14340 231,418
Total Liabilities and Net Assers 5 3404270 § 63420 $3,469,690

The noses to the financial siatemenss are an integral part of this siatement.
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Exhibit D-1

Amounts reposted for govemmental activities in the statement of activitics sra
different becsuse:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funda

1 fisnds report capital cutlays as o Howover, in the
atatement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense, "This i the amount by which
capital cutlays exceeded deprecistion in the curreat period.

In the Statemeat of Activities, only gaing and losses from the sale of capital
uuummponed.mm.inthuovmmlmnﬂpmmﬁmlhnh
nfcnpiuluuhhcnmﬂmmhlmmmdhuhnnmmofupiul
assety docreases financial resources. This is the amount by which tha proceeds
from the sale of assets exceeds the gain on the sale of net assets.

Dﬁlpmw&wmuwmmwmmnwmﬂw
‘but issuing dett increases long-term lisbilities in the Statement of Net Assets.

of debt principal is an diture in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces Jogo-term liabililies in tha Statement of Net Assets. Thia is
the amount that debi proceeds exceeded debt payments in the current poriod.

Governmental fimds repon the effect of issuance costs aud similar items when
deht ia first issued, whereas these smounts are deferred and amastized in the
Statement of Activitics, This s the nct offect of these differences in the
treatment of long-lerm debi and related items.

Fine reveauo recognized on the modified accrual bsis in the funds during the
current year is reduced bacause prior year recognition whould have been
sequired in th Statement of Activities using the full-accrual basis of accounting,

Samé expenscs reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources sad, thercfore, are not reposted as expenditures in
governmental funds.

“This is the amount of incresse in compensated absences.

This is the amount of increass in claims snd judgments.

Change in Net Assets of Govemmental Activities

The notes o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$ 2128674

2,714,257

(12,16)

(2,523,986)

37037

4,451

(29,461)
922,796)

$ 1305460
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CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit F
Busi jvities - funds
‘Water and Solid
Sewer Fund “Waste Fund Totals
Curvent Year Cwrent Year _Curyent Year
revenues:
Charges for services $ 358604 $ 416797 $1,275,491
Tap fees 10,445 10,445
Connect fesa 15,18 15718
Sewer trestment charges 96,141 96,141
980,998 416,397 1397795
Oporating sxpenses;
Personnel services 335,09 18,197 353,203
Supplies and materinls 70,879 - 70,879
Other services and charges 262,391 404,288 866,619
Capital repairs 73,856 13,856
Depreciation 186,782 . 186,782
Total opersting expenses 929,004 422,433 1,351,489
Operaling income (loss) 31,94 {3,688) 46,306
Other sources (uses)
Intergovernmental 29,120 29,120
Investment camings ! 3,107 9 376
Interest sxpensa (59,612) (59,612)
Miscetlaneous nonoperating revenue 5,700 5.700
Operating transfers out (34847) - {34847
{33.932) 9 {335.923)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources
aver expenditures and other uzes (3.928) (5.679) (9.617)
Total net assets - beginning 230701 20,019 2.327,038
Totsl net assets - ending 2303,078 §$ 14330 2317418

Tha notes io the financial staiements are an integral part of this staiemant.
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EXHIBIT “C”
CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND PROPRIETARY FUND
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit G Exhibit G {cont)
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Woser snd Sold
SowcrFusd W Totuls
Operating income (loss) $ 51994 § (5688)
Cash flow from operating activities: Adi © i ing income
Cash received from cusiomers {excluding deposit) $ 1005730 § 407065 § 1412708 to net cash provided bry operating activities:
Cash paid to supplicrs (449278)  (400.509) 840,787) Depreciation 186,782 -
Cash paid w employess (1958 __(18197) ____(330.779) Other nooopeTsting roveme 3,700 -
Net cash pravided (used) by operating activities 236871 (QLE4) ___ 2282% b H i ; 485 9732
) . . (Increase) decrease in prepaid aseets {3.541) -
Cnhnuwﬁmmu:xulﬁmu-mvm casn - Increase (decrease) in oiher labilities (7,329) -
Openating transfers o | -
Openati fers in 29120 _ 2120 Increase (decreass) in accounts paysble 4,780 (15,685)
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities (3,121 - 15730
o cash provided by —_— Net cash provided by oporating ectivitics s 26Em § (11.64)
Cash flow fram capital and related financing activities:
Principal paid on bonds {120,000} - (120.000)
Principal paid on nofes (86.,894) - {06,084) (xher Required Disclosures:
Inicrest paid —(9612) - (50612} Tnicrest expense $ 50612 -
Net cash provided (used) by capital and -_—
related financing activitics k306 - (200508}
Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchese of fixed assets (1117 . .
Interest received 307 9 ane
Net cash provided (used) by investing activitics (13,464 9 _ _3n§
Net increase (decrease) in cash for the year {43,826) {11,532) {80,458)
Cash and restricied cash - Ociober 1, 2003 £11,1712 33,846 713,
Cash and restricied cash - September 30, 2004 $ 628946 3 14 3 681180
The notes 1o the financial siasements are an intagral part of this statement.
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CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Exhibit H
Agency
Funds
ASSETS
Cuab $_100231
LIABILITIES
Assets beld for athers $ 100231
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The notes 1o the financial siatemenis are ax insegrol part of this statessant.
26 27



CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

YTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Petal, Mississippi (the City) was incorporated in 1974, The City
operates under Mayor, Alderman form of go and provides the following
services:

«  Public Safety

+ Public Works

« Health and Welfare
L]

.

Culture and Recreation
Gen¢ral Administration.

A.

FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY
The City of Petal is a municipal corporation go d by an elected mayor
and five-member council. The panying financial ts present the
government and its blended component unit, entities for which the
& is considered to be financially ble. Blended component
units, although legally separate entities, ar¢, in substance, part of the
government’s operations.

Blended component unit.

The Petal Public Improvement Corporation is a not-for-profit entity formed to
finance the ion of a multi-purpose center to be leased to the City.
The Board of Directors of Petal Public limpr Ci ion i8

of the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal, The Petal Public
Imp: Corporation is d as a g } fund.

Excluded from the reporting entity.

The City's financial reporting entity does not include the following entitics,
which are not componeént units of the City: Petal Municipal Separate School
District, Area Develop B hip, Pine Belt Regional Waste Authori

Petal Volunteer Fire Department, Petal Police Auxiliary.

B.

‘The City’s basic financial consist of go t-wide
including a staterment of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund
financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial

information.
G ide and Fund Financial St
The ide financial (i.e., the of net assets

& d
and the statement of changes is net assets) report information on all of the
non-fiduciary activities of the primary goverment and its component units,
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cant)

under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are
recorded only when payment is due.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for
all financial resources of the City, except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

1.2 Million Bopd Conatrustion Fugd - This fund accounts ot the
constryction proceeds of the Series 2001 General Obligation Bond. A
portion of that bond issuance provided the 20% local match for a $2.5
million doliar U.S. Department of Transporiation Highway Planning and
Construction (Federal-Aid Highway Project) Surface Transportation
Program grant to reconstruct South Main Street.

2.5 Million Bond Construction Fund — This fund accounts for the
construction proceeds of the Series 2004 General Obligation Bond.

All other go 1 funds not ing the criteria established for major
funds are presented in the other governmental column of the fund financial
statements.

The City reports the following fund types:

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

«  Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally
restricted for specific expenditure purposes.

« Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financisl resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

» Debi Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of

for, and the p of, general long-term debt principal,
interest and related costs.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:
« Agency Funds are used to report resources held by the district in a
purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilitics) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.

30
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

Governmental activities, which normally are wppomfe‘: hy‘taxu and

B0 , Are rep P Y iype
activities, which rely to a significant exteat on fees and charges for support.

‘The statement of activities demonstrates the degreo to which the direct
expenses of a given function or segn are offset by progs

Direct expenses are those that ars clearly identifiable with a specific service,
program or dop and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular
function. Program revenues inclyde 1) charges to customers or applicants
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privilegesbya
given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
1o meeting the operational or capital requi of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Sep financial are provided for go 1 funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, oven though the latter are excluded
from the g wide financial Major individual
govmmmmfundsmdmajorindividmlcnmpﬂuﬁmdsmrcpomdu
1 in the fund fi ial

STATEMENT PRESENTATION ]
The gov ide financial are reported using the i

resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, a3 are the
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund finencial statements. Revenues are
recognized when eamed and expenses are recorded when 8 liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are
recagnized as revenues in the year for which they ‘are levied. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon a3 all eligibility requirements

imposed by the provider have been met.
Ao | fund financial ts are d using the current
fi 1 resources me.  focus and the modified accrual basis of

accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
ilable. R are idered to be gwailable when they are collectable
within the current period or soon enough thereafier to pay lisbilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the go id to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the cumrent fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, 25
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cont)

Additionally the City reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water and Sewer Enterprise Fupd — This fund accounts for the
activities of the City's water and sewer operations.

~ This fund accounts for the activities of the City's

solid waste collection and disposal op
Private-sector standards of ing and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial to the extent that those standards do not
conflict with the or dict guid of the G 1 A ing
Standards Board. G also have the option of following subsequent

private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds,
subject to the same limitation. The government has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance,

As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the
B ide financial Exceptions to thig general rule are
payments-in-licu of taxes and other charges between the government’s water
and sewer function and various other functions of the govesnment,
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported 88 program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
epplicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and ibuti I Iy dedicated
are reported and general rather than as program revenues.
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

y funds distinguish operating and exp from ron-
perating items, Opersting and exp generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in witha
proprictary fund’s principal ing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the City’s Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund and of the City’s
Solid Waste Enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and services.
The City also recognizes as operating reveaue the portion of tap fees intended
to recover the cost of conpecting new customers to the system. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
dministrati and d i on capital assets. All revenues and

0P

P ‘4
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

D.

expenses not meeting this definition are reg

L s

and expenses.

When both d and icted are svailabl En'use,nulhe
government's policy to use icted first, then
resources as they are needed.

When bath d and icted ilable for use, it is the

govemnment’s policy to use the restricted resources ﬁnt. then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

The account classifications used in the fi ial form to the
classificati ibed in the Financial A g Manual for Mississippi
Municipalities issued by the Office of the State Auditor.

E. ENCUMBRANCES

F.

An encumbrance system is not maintained to account for commitments
resulting from approved purchase orders, work orders and coatracts.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
‘The City deposits excess funds in the financial institutions selected by the

board of alderman. State statues specify how these depositories are 1o bo
selected.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits and
short-term investments with maturities of three months o less from the end of
the fiscal year. Cash and cash equivalents are valued a2 cost.

G. NVESTMENTS

The city is allowed, by statue, to invest excess funds in any bonds or other
direct obligations of the United States of Amexica or the state of Mississippi,
or of any county or municipality of this state, when such county of paunicipal
bonds have beea properly approved; mmmwmmmﬁwuo
deposit or interest-bearing with any fi ial ion approved for
the deposit of state funds; or in any type of investment permitted by sections
27-105-33(d) and 27-105-33(e), Miss. Code Ann. (1972).

32

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

K.

could adversely affect debt service payments. The “revenue bond current debt
service account” is used (o seg lated for debt service
pnymuuovuth:mttwdvemmm The “revenue bond cushion™ account
is used 10 report resources set aside to make up potential fund deficiencies in
the revenue bond curens debt service account. The “revenus bood
depreciation”™ account is used (0 report resources set aside to fund asset
renewals and replacements, as well 45 to make up potential fund deficiencies
in the revenue bond current debt service sccount.

CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets, which include propexty, plant, equi and infy
(8. mads,bndgu,ndcwa]ks,dmmg::ynms.mdmlst},m
ported in the app | or busi type activities columns in
the g vide fi ncial Capital asscts, othier then

inﬁ'nsuucmrenua.l, are defined by the government a4 assets with an initisl,
individual cost of more then $5,000 (amount not rounded) and an estimated
llfemexceuol‘twoym The capitalization threshold for buildings and

\pr ather than buildings is $50,000 and $25,000, respectfully. The
government reports infrastructure assets on & network and subsysiem basis.
Accordingly, the amounts spent for the construction or acquisition of
infrastructure assets are capitalized and reported in the government-wide
financial statements regardless of their amount.

In the case of the initial capitali of general infy assets {ie.,
those reported by go I activities) the City chose 10 include all such
items regardless of the acquisition date or amount. The City was able 1o
estimate the historical cost for the initial reporting of these assets through
back-trending (i.e., estimating the current repl: cost of the
infi o be capitalized and using an iale price-level index to
deflate the cost to the acquisition year or estimated scquisition year). As the
Cnyconamwm:ncquummnoml uplulmeuuchpmod,mclmg
mﬁ'umucmmmmeym i i I cost. The
d value excludes normal lndmpnmwhchmmdly
amounts spent i relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or
efficiency of the item or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In
the case of donations, the government values these capital assets at the
estimated fair value of the item at the date of its donation.
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

H.

L

J.

Fot ing purp demand deposits and shoct-term investments with
mnmnnaﬁhmmmhsulmﬁmlhnmdnhheﬁ:mly«rmchmﬁed

us cash and cash equivalents and sr¢ valued at cost.

RECEIVABLES
Activity between funds that are rep ive of lending/b

Wmnmmormmmmmdmuwxm
“dus to/from other funds” {i.¢., the current portion of interfund loans) or
ndnnnulnlﬁumoﬂnnnds"(u..mem-ammpummofmwﬁmd

loans). All other funds are rep a3 “due
wﬁmolhcrfmh Auym:dulhnlmmﬂngbuwmm
go fype activitics are d in the
go ide B “ as “internal balances.”

Advances between finds, as reported in the fund financial statemeats, are
oﬂiﬂhylﬁmdbuhnecmuwmmtmthﬁblemumﬂﬁmdlm
indicate that they are not available for appeopristion and are not expend.
svailable financial resources.

All trade receivables are shown net of an allowance for wncollectables, Trade
mmurewvablnmmoflmdlylmmmuﬂwm.wounu

" Naéahl

‘The valuation allowance fior the General Fund police fines is based on the
City's estimation of amounts that cannot be collected.

INVENTORIES AND PREPAID ITEMS
Cmpymmumvmdnnmﬂeam-wh«hhmmmmmng

periods and are ded as prepaid in both go ] and fund
financial statements. qumdnunl,m:hnprqmdmme.lum!
reported for governmental fund types since the costs of such items are
accounted for as expenditures in the period of mequisition.

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Certain proceeds from the Water and Sewer’s enterprise fund revenue bonds,

uwdlnmmmnusaudgﬁxﬂmrupaymun.mdmﬁdn
restricted assets on the balance sheet b they are mai d in

bank accounts and their use is limited by applicable bond covenants. The
“revenue bond contingeat” account is used to report rescurces set aside to
subsidize potential deficiencies from the Water and Sewer’s operation that

3

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'I'S
SEPTEMBER 3, 2004

NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

L

No intereat is capitalized on self-constructed capital assets of business-type
activities because not capitalizing interest doea not have a material effect on
the City’s financial statements.

Property, plant, and equip of the City is dep using the straight
Imemlhndwumﬁﬂ!nwmgwlmlmduuinhvs.mmlfnﬂyurs

X taken for all purchases and sales of capital nssets during
lhyel: Llndllmcdq:'auawd.

Anst

Buildi

1 her than buildi
hﬂwwuﬁmm(mﬂ)
System infrastructure

Fire trucks

Heavy equipment
Furuiture and fixtures

Vihicles and equipmont

COMPENSATED ABSENCES
Tt is the City"s policy to pexmit empl late earned but unused

P

vacation and sick pay benefits. Mumhnblhlyﬁxnnpndanﬂmuhted
sick leave since the City does not have a policy to pay any amounts when
anployuuupmﬁumuﬁuvnlhmeﬁty Allvmunplyumwd

d in the go ido and proprictary fund
numu. The Cuy's full liability in the amount of $33,550 for accumulated
mpndpmnlluveutwonedunhwﬂnymlho&ty’lsmmde
Assets. A lisbiliry foc these is din go ﬁmdsnnlylf
they bave d, for ipl as a result of ploy
retirements.

MW

and proprictary fund types in the
mndﬁnmﬂmanmu.hng-mdebnndothﬂlcng-tﬂmebhgmmm
teparted as lisbilitics in the af ] activities, busi type
activitics, or propril ,fundtype of net assets. Bond premiums
and discounts, as well as issnance costs, are deferred and amortized over the
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EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30,2004

TE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

life of the bonds. Bond i costg are reported as defesved charges and
amortized aver the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial g0 ntal fund types recognize bond
premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current
period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported u$ other financing
sources. Premi ived on debt i are reported as other financing
sources while di on debt i are reported as other financing vses.
Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported a3 debt service expenditures.

N. EQUITY CLASSIFICATIONS

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in thre¢ components:

1. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital
assets including vestricted capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,

notes or other b ings that are attributable to the

qui ions of imp of those asseis.

2. Restricted net assets — Consists of et assets with constraints placed on
the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other g or (2) law
through constitutions! provisions or ensbling legislati

3. Unrestricted net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related

BAES

debt”
Fund Fingngial Statements;
In the fund fi ial 8 t funds report reservations of fund
balance for ts that are not available for appropriation or are legally
restricted by outside partics for use for a specific purpose. Designations of
fund balance rep i t plans that sre subject to change

Following is a description of fund designation used by the City:
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NOTE 1 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES (cont)

Gity of Petal . 2003-2004
General Fund ' 29.61
1.2 M GO Bond Debt Service 281
Library 1.5

Total City Mills __33.92
Petal Mupicipal § Schioo) Diatri —_———
Diswict Maintenance 55
School Building Program 191
Revenue Shortfall 0.66

Tetal School District Mills 37.57

P. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING
"The annual budget is adoptcd by the Board of Aldermen and filed with the
taxing authority. Amendments can be made on the approval of the Board of
Aldermen. By Statute, the final budget and tax levy must be adopted on or
before September 15 for the following fiscal year.

Formal budgetary i isemployedasa control device
during the year. Mississippi laws require that municipalities budget
governmental fund types on a modified-cash basis. Claims that have been
incurred prior to the end of the year and that are paid within 30 days are
recorded under the modified accrual basis. Prior year claims that are paid
after 30 days revert to the cash basis. All revenue is accounted for under the
cash basis. The required budgetary basis is therefore not considered a
generally accepted accounting principal,

Proprietary funds are budgeted on a modified sccrual besis, Modifications to

the accrus] basis include budgeting for capital expenditures, debt principal
payments and for depreciation.

RNM] REVENUES IN GOYERNMENTAL FU
Interg 1 L isting of grants, entitl and shared
, are usually ded in G 1 Funds when ble and
available. However, the “available” criterion applics for certain federal grants
when the expenditure is b peaditure is the
prime factor for determining eligibility. Similarly, if cost sharing or because
expenditure is the prime factor for determining eligibility. Similarly, if cost
sharing ar hi qui exist, recognition depends on
1i with these i
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NOTE 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont)

O. PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

Numerous statutes exist under which the Board of Aldermen may levy
property taxes. The selection of authorities is made based on the objectives
and responsibilities of the City. Restrictions associated with property tax
levies vary with the statutory suthority. The amount of increase in certain
property taxes is limited by state law. G ily, this restriction provides that
these tax levies shall produce no more than 110% of the amount which
resulted from the assessments of the previous year.

The Board of Aldermen, each year at a meeting in September, levies property
taxes for the ensuing fiscal year which begins October 1. Property taxes
become a lien on January 1 of the curvent year, and &re due on or before
February 1. Taxes on motor vehicles and mobile homes become a licn and ace
due in the month that coincides with the month of original purchase.

U.8.g 11 pted ing practices require property taxes to be
recognized at the levy date if ble and available. All property taxes are
recognized as revenus in the year for which they are levied. Motor vehicle
and motor home taxes do not meet the measurability and collectibility criteria
for property tax recognition because the lien and due date cannot be
established until the date of original purchase occurs.

Section 35-57-1 et soq., Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the City levy and
collect all taxes for and on behalf of the municipal separate school district.
Section 39-3-7, Mississippi Code 1972, authorized the City to levy and collect
a tax not in excess of thres mills for the suppart of any public library system

d and settled in

located within the municipality. Ad valorem taxes coll ‘
accordance with the above-noted stattory suthorities are not recognized as
revenues and expenditures of the City.

The City of Petal entered into an inter-local agreement with Forrest County
contracting for the County to bill and collect the City's taxes. The County
retains a 5% collection fee on automobile and mobile homes advalorem and a
0.5% fee for real and g | property adval llections, Liea dates for
personal and real property are in August. Delinquent tax pay , received
I hout the year, are recognized as revenue in the year received. The
mileage rates levied were:
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NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES (cont)

R.
The preparation of fi ial in conformity with 1)) spted
ing principles requi t to make esti and i
that affect certain reported and disc) Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2- CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND RESTATEMENT OF

FUND BALANCE

For the fiscal year ended Septcmber 30, 2004, the City implemented
G I A ing Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic

Financial d Manag s Di ion and Analysis — for State and
Local Governmenis; GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements for
State and Local G Omnibus; GASB 5t No. 38, Ceriain
Financial St Note Discl and GASB Interpretation No. 6,

Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in
Gover ! Fund Fi 154

AtSqatember30,2004.thuewunoeﬁ'ectonmndbnlmmunmul(of
impl ing GASB St 37 and 38.

GASB Statement No. 34 creates new basic financial statements for reporting on
the City's financial activities, The financial now include go

wide financial statements prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, and fund
financial statements prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting, which
present information for individual major funds rather than by fund type.

The begianing net asset amount for governmental programs reflects the change in
fund balance for go 1 funds at Scptember 30, 2004, caused by the
conversion to GASB Statement No. 34.

GASB Interpretation No. 6 clarifies the application of standards for modified
acorual recognition of certain lisbilities and expenditurcs in areas where

 differences have arise, or potentially could rise, in interpretation and practice,
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EXHIBIT “C”
CITY OF PETAL CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
NOTE 4- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOUNT
NOTE 2- CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND RESTATEMENT OF
12 Conmrmcticn  Noamajor
FUND BALANCE ThowhMas  Gows  WewdSows  Salld Wesia
Gewernl Soen el Eoimpriss ol
s a2 3 [] $ 25343
Governmental funds and Governmental Activities Ton R S _ ; -
G 1 Fund balances as Previously Reported, Scpe. 30,2003 § 1,747,639 O R o : : Bam B M
GASB Statement No. 34 Adjustments: Imorgvermmcnnl — e e CE N S . ()11
Capital Assels, net accumulated depeeciation 4,430,001 :—..._._.. __l&_y”‘; "'t“ :,m "'ﬂf ”p 'mg %
General Long-term Debt 2.076,878) Voo et i Toue §me L8 8o Lowm jme
Bond issuance costs and capitalized intercst,
net accumulated amortization 75,196
Coust fincs receivable, net $927,894 allowance — 239
Governmental Net Assets, 83 Restated, Sept. 30, 2003 s 1178 E“ NOTE 5 INTER-FUND TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
T‘hning dithmel b the pay of exp for other funds and the
are reflected in the inter-fund sccounts. The
INVESTMENTS
NOTE 3- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND ﬁallam;nlmnmuyofmtz -fund balances & of September 30, 2004:
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. Dus /iom orher fnd
it i o - Receivable fimd FPayable Fund Amount
the = —_— Amamt
2;:2'}“;:‘51&‘1’.“”‘““““', o 10 finencia by m..'“wm Genent Fund Solid Wasic Entecpeiso Fund § 20,000
Legislature and is governed by Section 27-105-5, Miss. CodeA.nn.(lm) Under _ ) Waler and Sewer Enterpeise Fund 235
this program, the entity’s funds are protected ihrough # collateral pool Solid Waste Enterpeise Fund Waer and Sewer Enterpriso Fund 5,249
administered by the State Treasurer. Fi holding depodits of Total $__ 25484
public funds must pledge securities as collateral against those dq»stu
In the event of failure of a financial institution, securities pledged by that ‘Transfers are used 1o 1) move rovenues from the fund with collection
mshmuonwou]dbehqmdlmdbylhcsmemmrq)llceﬂwwhhc authovization to the debi service fund as debt service principal and interest
deposits not covered by the Federat Dep Y P pymuubmm&n,!)mmmwmu&mmmm!h:debt
sexvice find to establish d: 3) move
The carrying amount of the City’s deposits with financial instinutions was Mwmmmﬁnmmmmmcwmmmm
$4,614,867, and the bank balanca was $4,664,072. acoount ﬂmn othu funds in mdm with budgetary authorizations, including
P bsidies or g funds for various grant programs.
NOTE 4- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE ACCOUNT
Receivables nsnflheyurendfnﬂhccny’:mdmdullmljuﬁmdundnmmw
funds in the aggregate, including the app for lectible
accounts, are as follows:
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEFTEMBER 30, 2004
Transfers ln/Out: NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS
Trnsfers In Trastens - PR I
T T — IomhenOos __ _Amove Depreciation expense was charged 10 the ing go
1.2 Construction Fund General Fund H 9,605
1.2 Consiruction Fund Noomajor Governmentsl Fonds 41,140
o -
Nonmajor Governmenta) Funds General Fund 5825 N
Nonmajor Governmenial Funds Wier & Sewer Fund 37 e —— v
! Funds jot G Fuods 20100 . ol s T
s V6T 517 —-—tll
NOTE 6- CAPITAL ASSETS The following is a summary of changes in capital assets for business-type
activities:
The following is 8 summary of changes in capital assets for govemmental
activities: [ . [
[ Sulen Wy sl Som:
Oowammetssl Acthriioa WOUN) Al Addaits [ S Lond and maemnm H 2198 . . nsm
Capil amvom ncu helag depaciosad Cupinl e haing depmaionnt
Land sad msemenn 3 2343 - - bnid eiklng nm - - n
Comnution e Progeeis - 115079 . LA
Totel beves act being depoecinied a5 119079 - 2 e VaarSoser ymem Lmae a8 - - L LT
Capital s0cts being depraciatet: Cypamiing Eqpipmcse. 1558 . nm - mis
\sam . . oushd Tond s g il sgums O] nin - A ATE
w.ﬁ“u’ 13210 PrUn - W Tl 2 isaowical o g‘lll g&m ﬂ‘m L] “M
- Lt embeted deguecintion:

Office & Cuer Sopigmasi. »n nm 41319 - W Lond sad eeememnm -

hosar vehicle 13344 2 ™ [t ] L]

Hickvy Equipen wan wann nm asim mm iy an - xh) - Lo
Sever cymam 182m4 ey . - WaoasSinay syt QsRsn a7 (.17} - I
[ - TR ol - s Cyputging Euigmant 00,350 - : (3200
Ausens bl wader copiond lansg psa an £ 1] Tl sccmniieed dnpecintin. __QmNe _ (lo7s _ (Mmy . e (TS

Tomd. ‘being degrecionsd TR - -

e —am —mE Es TEs ae i —eam =3
Lt acOuubtand depbucintion,
Buildiags - ) 15294 . [ U] e': T :T dpreconc: ™ . _ -
Imprcremenas ctbet thih buiidingt - 3340 m . (L] Py . : ) N "

Qe & Oubar Bauipman - (o m - [y Cpaming Eiguipunuse - - .

Moot vebichs - «mw: :::;m TN e - _‘!-ﬂ' . . ._.EH.

Huavy Equipment - m wan )u- (5] Vool Bninan s acsivi. 5 2amn - pean N Py
Acums ekl madec copienl by - oy g . (157388}

Tomt scousmivenl bepevivsen U -\ 11 R - X T 1Y M YT}

Govermmatisl scsivitios capital meum, nel 3 1.354.943

Depreciation expense charged to the business-type activities totaled $186,782.

Ad

All previously reported assets below the State suggested threshold
amounts have been deleted for financial i
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

TE é- CAPITAL ASSETS

Construction Commitments:

The City has active ion projects as of September 30, 2004. The projects
include South Main Street reconstruction, relocation of mains under the South
Main Street jon, and sewer expansion in the newly annexed areas of
Petal. At year end, the City’s commitments with coniractors are as follows:

Spent-to- Remaining
Project datg Commitment

Project o CMe | OMOUAKE
South Main Street Reconstruction § 1,642,564 748,203
Relocate main under South Main Steet 14,735 107,093
Sewer expansion newly aanexed arcas 202,500 £7.500

— 2L
$ 1,853,799 922,796

NOTE 7- CAPITAL LEASES
As Lessee:
The City is obligated for the following capital assets acquired through capital
leases as of September 30, 2004:
Governmental
Classes of Property Activity
Mobile Equipmeat H 302,251
Maobile Equipment - Fire Truck 179,748
Tolal 482,029
Less: Accumulated depreciation (157,264)
Propety under capital icase 3 324,775

The following is a schedule by years of the total payments due as of September
30, 2004:

Governmental sctivities
Year Ending Seprember 30, Principle  Interest

2008 $T 984t 7104
2006 4S04 4347
2007 70086 211
s e _nen
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 8- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

In 1995, the City made a $807,757 loan through the State Water Pollution Control
Revolving Loan Fund (SRF), which is 80% federally funded, The outstanding
balance is $506,140. This loan is secured solely by a special pledge of the City's
sales tax . Federal reporting regulations require the disclosure of the
amount of federal loans on the Schedule of Federal Expendi herefore 80%,
$404,912, is disclosed on the Schedule of Federal Expenditures.

CERTIFICATES QFPARTICIPATION

As discussed in Note 1, the City’s blended component unit, the Petal Public

Improvement Corporation, issued $550,000 Certificates of Participation in 1994

10 finance the construction of a multi-purpose center to be leased to the City. The

outstanding balance is §200,000. The Certificates of Participation are secured by

%Cd asset being leased and are subject to annual appropriation by the Board of
lermen.

QTHER LOANS

The City may borrow for any purpose for which Bonds, Notes, or Certificates of
Indebtedness are authorized by law (Small Issue Authority), provided the total
indebted i d under this authority not exceed the greater of one percent of
the assessed value or $250,000. These loans are included in computing the
statutory limitation upon indebtedness. The rate of interest on these loans may
not exceed eleven percent and the loans must be repaid within five years. The
outstanding balance of the two loans issued by the City is $223,000.
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

NOTE 8- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS '

The City issves general bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities, General obligation bonds have been
issued for both go tal and business-type activities, The original amount of
general obligation bonds issued in prior years was § 1,900,000, During the year,
general obligation bonds totaling $2,500,000 were issued to build and equip a new
fire station and to extend sewer lines to the newly annexed arca of the City.

General Obligation Bonds are direct obligations issued on a pledge the full faith
and credit of the City. These bonds generally are issued as 20-year serial bonds.

REVENUE BONDS
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds constitute special obligations of the City solely
secured by a lien on and pledge of the net revenues of the water and sewer
system. The R Bonds are collateralized by the of the water and
sewer system and the various special funds established by the bond
The covenants provide that the revenue of the system is to be used first to pay

ing and mai; pense of the system and second to establish and
in the R Bond Remaini may be used for any
lawful purpose. The City is in compliance with all significant financial
requirements as of September 30, 2004.

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) BONDS

TIF Bonds ar¢ used by the City to gt ic develop in a defined
area by providing the necessary infrastructure for a development project. The
City pledged the increased real and property taxes from the project and, Forrest
County pledged the increased real taxes on the project, for payment of interest and
principal on the bonds. The City does not pledge the full faith and credit of the
City to repay the TIF bonds. The City is not obligated to repay the debt if the tax
increment is insufficient to make the annual payment. Theso bonds carry a higher
interest rate due to the risk of economic downturn or limited revenve growth in
the defined TIF area. The City issued one $600,000 TIF Bond in 2002.

STATE LOANS

The City made two Sewer Abatement Loans through the state that have a total
owstanding balance of $25,000. These loans are secured solely by & special
pledge of the City's sales tax revenues.
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NOTE 8- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)

The following is a summary of changes in long-term ligbilities and other
obligations for governmental activities:

Ao &
Brlce. Bulace wichin oot
Ouchert, 1003 Adibos  _Redsww | _Spembrd0N _jer
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDR
$S124GO. Bonds, Sevies 2001, £20%-
prv— $ 108500 - a0 125000 63000

29400 Bonds, Series 2004 4.00%.- 500K,

s 204 . 230000 2,500,000 25000
TOTAL G.Q. BONDS - Govenarcaiad

scividen Lot 2300000 000 323000 L]
QIHERNOTE

‘$€2,000 Rervearion Buikding Nogotiable Now,

$28% oo 206 49200 . 16400 0300 15,000
LIMITED CRLIGATION BONDS

‘S400,000 Tax forwwrvat Liiaed Chiiguicn

‘Bonde, Seies 202, 3.5%- A75%, watees,

s [0 S SO .. .. ...}
CAPITAL LEASKS

Foa Trock Chpital Lo, 725 maboms 2005 Kn3 - 2560 nas 08
Pedlos vebdcle opical Losse, 179%, Sutures

08 Hsn 7 & am
ko vebicke Copied Lomes, 4099, onkres:

06 1 W M 128
Police which Copltal Loase, musmes 2007 - A - 200 -
TOTALCANTALLEASES : 73] 204000 E YL T R
CERIIFICATES OF PARTMQIPATION

‘£350,000 Civia Comer Curtificotes of

Pniciputicn 548 8.00%, e 2008 245,000 - 43000 00 A500
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL PURPEE —
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issued by my muaicipality under the pmvwons uf Sectiog 57-1-1

through 57-1-51. or to any special assessment improvement bonds issued by any
municipality under the provisions of Sections 21-41-] through 21-4]-53, or 10 any
indebtedness incurred under Section 35-23-8.

The following is a schedule of limitations an the indebtedness of the City at
September 30, 2004:

supplcmen!lry information. Mmpunmybeouunedbywnnngtomlw
s R System of Mississippi, PERS Building, 429 Mississippi
Street, Jackson, MS 39201 or by calling (601) 359-3589 ar |-800-444-PERS.

EXHIBIT “C”
CITY OF PETAL
CITY OF PETAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
NOTE 8- LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (cont)
NOTE 8- LONG-TERM LJABILITIES (cont)
Business Type Activities:
The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities and other
obligations for proprietary activities: Witec sd Sevwic Ravewoe Bonds Oulvir Loant
A Your Eaded 30 Friocgle Tmserent Fracple Tatereat
vt Suloocn ki s s 53,000 3509 67,500 5}
Oombel 108) | Addmew dsiecims Jeeembe 0V pw 2006 $5.000 21290 10,000 'Y
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITISES 2007 60,000 17,188 - o
2000 63,000 U - °
e - : 0 - : :
415,000 W &S Saries 1990, 10% - 1.2W. B 1 ":: TG n.im 1732
- — —
manarns 2010 A% - ] ] 23408
— i Nus | 0
$138.000 Sewer Tronmmane Loss. 1208 - Tacs T nM.
i . vt - - mmsmmmce&umm
o s o, L% = A3 more fully explained in Note 1(P), d shsences payable is adjusted
o 2014 R | L A N on an ancual basis, Cunpenmedubameaml]bepaidﬁom:hcmndﬁumwhch
TOTAL OTHER LOANS preven - T 120 arm the employee's salarica were paid.
TOTAL BUSNISS-TYRE ACTIVITY BT 3 1.145.454 - I a’. |$’"I N I ATIONS ON m
Presented below is Section 21-33-303 Mississippi Code:
The following is a schedule by years of the total payments due on this debt: No municipality shall hereafter issue bonds secured by a pledge of its full faith
mdudxthmepnmnmnzcdbthmmmmmwhmh.whmddedm
Governmental Activities: the then ding bonded indebted: of such lity, shall exceed
Genersl Obligation Boads Limion) Oblagation - Governmentel udu(l)ﬂﬂempqm(ls%)nfﬂuluasedvdueofrheunblepmpmy
Year Ended September 30 i within such municipality, g to the last comp for
ﬁ ' : :Elig ﬂ :,'7:: or(h)wnpueem(lo%)nﬂhunmlupmwhd:mwmleviedEonu
2007 155,000 146,762 0,000 1928 fiscal year ending S ber 30, 1984, whichever is greater. In computing such
2008 165,000 139224 5,000 17387 indebted: lhﬂemayhe‘ ducied all bonds or other evidences of indebtedness,
2009 ¥70,000 131,199 60,000 15375 heretofoce or hereafier issued, for school, water, wwmguymuns.ps,undhgm
2010-204 945,000 33,599 235,000 3907 lndpmvnpmpnlamdﬁrlhc on of special impro
2015-2019 900,000 H1M " to the benefited. or for the of the
2020-2024 250,000 128,18 B alitys ey purp paying
Tonl H 3,325,300 1,709.937 0,000 [ET5 of any a portion of which is
E— pnmuﬂychugubbelothpmpmybmﬁted Howwu—.innoeuuhnlllny
Negoriable Nows Covificaten of Partici pality any indebtedness which, when added o all of the
Year Ended Seplembes 30 ey Tancren Jing general obligation indebted both bonded and
0 s o [ e . mmﬂunudm(l)mmﬂo%)ofmﬂmmueohu
2007 . . 50,000 5415 taxable p within such pality ding to the last ]
2004 - - 55,000 1187 . mforhumna(b)ﬁﬁmpum(lsx)of&ewupmwhlch
Total s 3730 5% 200,000 LY taxes are levied for its fiscal year ending September 30, 1984, whichever is
greater. Nothing herein ined shall be tnlpplyto
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
NOTE 9 - LIMITATIONS ON INDERTEDNESS (cont) NOTE 10-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
obligations in any form h fore or hereafter i d by sny municipality ) FUNDING POLICY PERS ibers are required to ibute 7.25% of their
which are subject to annual appropriations therefore, or to bonds b fore issued mulwvueduluynﬂthe&tqunndmmnuibmumwmmlly
by any municipality for school purposes, of o bligations in any from detormined rate. The current rate is 8.75% of annual covered payroll. The
h b i d by any lnywhmhnpnylblc of PERS bers and employers are established and
lusively form the of any icipall ed utility, or to bonds mlybelmmdndmlyhythesmofuimsippilcgiﬂnm The City's

contributions to PERS for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2004, 2003 and
2002 were $185,674, $165,681 and $144,010, respectively, which equaled the

NOTE 11-PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

General Fund - comection of an &vor in the reporting of lisbilities to the state for
court assesgments $12,150.

Autherized Debt Limit: 1SParcent 20 Percent
Assessed valuation of fiscal year ended NOTE 12-CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE
‘September 30, 2004 ($52,268,056) 7,840,208 10453611
In preparation of the G l A ing Standard Board’s St 34
Present debt subject 1o 15% Smitation {3,585,400) the thresholds foc ecal fixed ‘have been modified.
Present debt subjoct to 20% Bmitation mﬁnuomagmuedmmmmm
i debt subject 10 15% limitation 3,965,400/
includioa b ¢ ! Previons threshold Threshold amou
Margin for further debt under respactive debt imits 4,254,808 8488211 amounts at Septezuber 30, 2
Land $0 $0
Buildings . $500 $50,000
NOTE 10-DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN Improvements other than buildings $500 $25,000
Mobile equipment $500 $5,000
PLAN DESCRIPTION The City contributes to the Public Employee’s Fumiture and equipment $500 $5,000
Retirement System ufMu.nmpp: (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer Leased property under capital leases $500 .
defined benefit pﬁmm plm. PERS provides retirement and dmb:l:tybmeﬁu.
annual cost-of-living and death benefits to plan (*) The threshold amount will correspond with the for the aaset
beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state law and mlybe classifications as listed sbove.
amended only by the State ot'Mum.mppl nguhnn PERS issues npubhdy
available financial report that includ NOTE 13-CONTINGENCIES

The city has received Mudpmu&wq:euﬁcpmmﬂmmmbjenmmdu
by the grantor agencies. Entitlements to these
upoo mphmewnhthe ums md oond.moua ofgnnt -gm:nmts and
g the expenditure of resources for
allowable p!.lrpmel. Any dxn]lowmee resulting from a grantor audit may become
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TE 13-CONTINGENCIES {(cont)

a liability of the city. No provision for any liability that may result has been
ized the city's financial

LITIGATION .
According to the City Attomey, the claims against the City at September 30, 2004
will be covered by insurance. '

NOTE 14-RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters,

Except as described below, the City carries commercial insurance for these risks.
Settled claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Participation in Public Entity Risk Pool:
The City participates in the Mississippi Municipal Lisbility Plan (MMLD), an

insurance-purchasing pool. The City, slong with other municipalities as a group,
purchased insurance to insure against losses related to tons; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disesters. Seitled
claims resulting from these insured risks have not exceeded the City's insurance

coverage since it joined the paol.

The City is 8 member of the Mississippi Municipal Workers Comp ion Group
(MMWCG). The group is a risk-sharing pool; such a pool is frequently referred
to a3 8 self-insurance pool. MMWCG covers risks of loss arising from injuries to
the City's employees. The Mississippi Workers’ Comp ion C jssi

quires that an indemnity agr be d by each member in 8 workess’
compensation self-insurance pool for the purpose of jointly and severally binding
the pool and each of the employers comprising the group to meet the workers’

p ion obligations of each ber. Each member of the MMWCG
contributes quarterly to a fund held in teust. The funds in the trust account are
used to pay any claim up to $250,000. For a claim exceeding $250,000,
MMWCG has insurance, which will pay the excess up to the statutory limit. If
total claims during a year were to deplete the trust account, then the pool
members would be required to pay for the deficiencies. The City has not had an
additional assessment for excess losses incurred by the pool.
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
NOTE 15-COMMITMENTS
Ci i under i tracts are described in Note 7.

NOTE 16-MISSISSTPPI MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONAIRE

The Missisaippi Compli Questi ire was pleted and entered into the
minumuptescdbedbth.A:cviewofthnquestiomkemvoﬂedthauu
items were answered yes or not applicable.

NOTE 17-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 1, 2005, the city entered into a $1,793,593 contract with SRS, Inc.
for sewer extension in the newly annexed areas in the vicinity of state route 42,
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CITY OF PETAL
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Variances
Positive
(Negative)
Budgeted Amounts Acast Final Budget
(Budgetary
REVENUES
Property taxes § 1,30000 § 1,333,774 S 148948 3 (135841
License aad permits. 311,000 404,000 401,678 2202
Intesgovernmenial revenues 1,130,000 2,000,159 2,064,493 (64,434)
Charges for services 38,000 63,609 112,813 47,204)
Fines and forfeinures 245,000 302,000 261,623 40377
Miscellunoais 16,000 55901 33,501 4,400
TOTAL REVENUES 1370800 483443 58 _ (200380)
EXPENDITURES
Qenenst governmen: 117 BL2M 11,639 19,646)
Public safery 1958452 2,050,740 1,999,624 (51,116)
Public works 1,019,553 1107,984 1,040,226 (67.758)
Culure & recreation 27,836 312,732 207,577 (5,159
Debt service: 18,993 100903 100,808 (96)
Principal - - - -
Lnsecost e
TOTAL EXPENDITURES __T853.01 ETY I X E ) LB ([N
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENURS .
OVER EXPENDITURES a12) (118200 5,948 344,051
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of Equipmeat * . - 32,470 (33470)
Innmince Procesds - - 10,738 {10,735)
Teanafers Out : (9.608) (9.608) .
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . {5,609) 34,600 (44,209)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 12) 127 260,148 {44151
Adjustients ts GAAP basis:
Revenub sccrualz 220,754
[Expendinure accruals {179,352)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE + GAAP hasia 301,950
FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING 99,847
Prior Perlod Adjustmast (12,150)
FUND BALANCE-ENDING $ o020

The notes o the Required Supplemenary Information are sn integral pant of this senement.
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CITY OF PETAL
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

1) Basis of Presentation. The Budgetary Comparison Scheduls presents the original
legally adopted budget, the final legally adopted budges, the actual dats on the
GAAP basis and variances berween the final budget and the actual data.

2) Thebudget is adopted by the Board of Ald

3+

<an be made of

the approval of the Board, A budgetary ison is pr d for the major
governmental funds i with g principles g N; pted in
the United States of America

3) Section 21-35-15, Mississippi Code (Ann. 1972) explains that expenditures shall
be kept within the budget “except for capital cutlay.” Because Capital Projects
funds do not have legally binding budgets, two of the major govemmental fonds

getary P are not p
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CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Faceai Gt Frtonl Aguy
Posshroug Grosnw' Cfoa Foluni
Jugne Tie I NP
AN FEDERAL AWARDY
U, S. Diporment of Agrsalowe
Cosscrvaios Resarve Progam L WA £ L]
us
Highry Febarsb aid
Local Surce wam ST Ba»
Local Surtice WM STRIANS [
13ain
Torai Bepeadiams of kinjes Frdwl Amonts [ETE]
OTHER FEDERAL AWARDS
11,5 Pporm
Mississippi Developmens Auhosiny
Commepiey wm [ T -
us
Buleproof Ve Parmenship Progam. ) » -
Tasncdihuough vha Mississippi Deparmmsss of Public Sadey. Diviaios of
Pubiic Sakary Pinasing
i Tosk 10 2e0Dexee mm
Local Liwe Exdbecoment Riock (et Pragram 1539 MVARAX- 1303 LIS
Total U, Deparmmens of ket - Odfics of busticn Progmas Al
us Sobor
Division of
Publia Saiery Plaasing
0400 ABCI21 LAHTIAMG
U, 5 Cuparimant of tiothebind Secusity
e -~

Assbsnace m i s

Seats Dot Proguniasss Enuiponsst Support Progmees, Damsortis
Propaesdmess Equipenen: Geaat Avand
Public Auismace Gnas
Total U $. Oonparvavans of Hometmad Savuciey
Tomd Epuinatet af Onker Anwitll.

Tow) xpeaciourns of Fadeal Avarnds
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CITY OF PETAL
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SEPTEMBER 34, 2004

This Schedule was prepared using the same besis of accounting and the same
significant accounting policics, as applicable, used for the financial statements.

‘The balance outstanding at September 30, 2004, of the loan received in a previous
fiscal year under former CFDA #66.458 (1995 SRF-C280770-01-2) through the state
walter pollution control revolving fund ia $506,140. 80% of the loan was federally
funded; 80% of the outstanding balance is $404,912. There arc no continuing federal

q for this loan therefore it is not reported in the schedul
of federal expenditures.
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CITY dF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Presented below is Section 21-17-5 of Mississippi Code

|

|

\

\

|

\ Unless otherwise provided by law, before entering upon the duties of their
respective offices, the alderman or il of every icipality of this state

shall give bond, with sufficient surety, to be payable, conditioned and approved as
provided by law, in a penalty equal to five percent (5%) of the sum of all mumc-lpnl
taxes shown by the assessment 1olls and the levies to have been collectible in the

municipality for the year diately preceding the of the term of
office of said ald il b , such bond shall not exceed the
amount of One Hundred Thnuamd Doltars (SIOO 000.00)
Name Pogition Company Bond
Tony Phillips Mayor Scott Municipal Insurance  $50,000
Willie Hinton Ald Scott Municipal $30,000
JosMcMurry, St Ald Scott Musicipal I $30,000
William Travis Ald Scott Municipal I $30,000
Steve Stringer Alderman Scott Municipal Insurance  $30,000
Michael Draughn Aldorman  Scoft Municipal Insurance  $30,000
Jean lshee CityClerk  USF&G $50,000
Lee Shelbourn Police Chief USF&G $50,000
Blanket Bond Various USF&G 510,000
60
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#10 Plaza Drive « P. 0. Box 18433 - Hattiesburg, MS 38404-8433
Phone 801-268-3135 « Fax 801-281-3822
www.wright-king.com

March 1, 2005

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor, Members of the
Board of Alderman and City Clerk
City of Petal, Mississippi

'We have audited the financial of the go | activities, each major fund
1 the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Petal as of and for the year
ded September 30, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated March 1, 2005. We
nducted our audit in d with g iy pted auditing dards and the
tandards applicable to fi ial audits d in G duditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Compliance
As part of obtaini bl about whether the city’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulauons. contracts and gmnu, mmmplmnoe with which could
have a direct and | cffect on the d of fi
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our ll.ldll and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
of that are ired to be :ported under Government
Auditing Standards which are described in the ying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as items 2004-1, We also noted certain immaterial instances of

noacompliance that we have reported to management of the city in a separate letter dated
March 1, 2005, which is included in this report.
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EXHIBIT “C”

REPORTS ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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Report on Compliance and Intemal Control
Page Two

Intemal Conteol Over Financil Reporti

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the city's internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control aver financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the
intemal contral over financial reporting that, in our opinion, could adversely affect the
city's nlnlny to record, process, i md report financial data i with the

in the i The reportable conditions are
desecribed in the accompnnymg Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding
2004-2.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements
being audited may occur and not be detected within a umaly pemd by employees in the
normal course of perfummg their assigned functi of the internal
control over fi would not ily disclose all ble conditions
nnd, m:nrdmgly. would not a.lso disclose all reportable conditions that are considered to
., we believe none of the reportable conditions
nbove isa We also noted other matiers involving the
internal control over financial that we have reported to of the city
in a separate letter dated March 1, 2005, which is included in this report.

_. o =01 1

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, city officials
and federal di ies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified partics.

Wespd &L n

Wright & King, CP.

63



//’.
o~

\DRIGHT-= RING

= y b

TERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Y

#10 Plaza Drive + P.O. Box 16433 « Hattiesburg, MS 38404-8433
Phone 601-268-3135 + Fax 801-281-3822
wnw wright-king.com

March 1, 2005

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APFLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE INACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable Mayor, Members of the

Board of Alderman and City Clexk

City of Petal, Mississippi

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the City of Petal with the types of compliance
requirements dc.smbed in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compli le that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for
the year ended Septembum 2004. The city’s major federal programs are identified in
the summary of suditor"s resulis section of the SMdco!‘FlndmpmdQAunmnd
Costs. Compli: with the requi of laws, regulati and grants
applicable 1o each of its mejor federal programs is the responsibility of the city’s
mapagement. Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on ths city’s compliance based

on our audit.

We conducted our nu&tofemplnmmmﬂnmmthmd:mnndnd:punﬂy

acuplndm!thmwdSmaofA ica; licable to fi ial
Stand: madbyﬂuCompuo]l:erﬂ'lloﬂhe

United Suta, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-

Praofit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and -

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noscompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred 1o above that could have a direct and material

effect on a major federal d. An sudit includ ini unllcnbuu,
evidence about the city's pli with those requi and perii 1g such other
d as we idered ,mdxe Webeh:vethlnmnﬂll

prov:ds a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does oot provide a legal
determination on the city's compli with those req)
Major Federal Program Compliance Report
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS
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Report on Major Federal Programs
Page Two

In our opinion, City of Petal complied, in all material resp with the i
u&mdmabovethnmmhublelounhofmmwfed:ﬂpmmﬁormcym
eaded September 30, 2004.

Intsmal Control Over Complisnce

Tbemnmpnﬂnofthmyofrmln ponsible for estsblishing and maintai
effective intemal contral over p with i oflnw:. lati
contracts and grants applicsble to federal “In planni sforming our
nﬂmwmmumyamundmnhulovumphmuwilhm\memmumn
could bave s direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing cur opinion on compliance and to
test and report oo intermal control over compliancs in accordance with OMB Circular A-
133.

mmmofmmmmmﬂumwmddm{mﬂydudm
all maiters in the internal control that might be
waknmu.cnndmmmwhmhthcdmgnmopmnmofmormnoﬂhemlﬂml
mwmmmmlmwthkvahnkﬂmmmphm
with bl of laws, L and grants that would be
mmmmmlmm&duﬂmmbangmmdmymmdmlbe
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned fimctions. Wedldnntmumymlummvolvmgmlcmloonholnvﬂ'
lisnce and its operation that we consider 1o be

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the city board of aldermen
and management, entities with accreditation overview, and federal awarding agencies and

entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

welr ¥ LN

WRIGHT & KING, CPAs
Hamiest Mississippi

WRIGHT-+-RING
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Corhed Public Acoounsmnis
#10 Plaza Ovive « P. O, Box 18433 + Hattiesburg, MS 39404-8433
Phona 801-268-3135 + Fax 801-261-3822
warw.wright-King.com

March 1, 2005

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
STATE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Honorable Mayor, Members of the

Board of Aldermen and City Clerk

City of Petal, Mississippi

We have sudiled the gencral purpose finsncial sistements of the City of Petal, Mississippi a3 of
mmhmmwmm.muuuudmmmmm1
2005. We conducted our audit in with d suditing dards and the

i o sudits ined in Governmens Auditing Standards.

mmwhmmmmmmwumdmm
Auditor, we have slso i with certain state laws and

regulations. However, Mnmmmﬂmwﬂhmhmldmw
not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

mmammdumahm financial statements
di d the following i of v wnhmllmlndxemdmm
Our findings and d and your are as follows:

[ Finding (Surety Bonds, Section 21-17-5):
The Board of Aldermen are requined 0 be bonded in an amount cqual to the lesser of
$100,000 or 5% of the sum of all the municipal taxes shown by the assessment rolls and
levies 1o bave been collectible for the year inwnediately preceding the term of office. This
is a violation of Section 21-17-5, Miss. Code Ann. {1972).

Recommendation:

We recommend that the city comply with Section 21- l‘ls.Mhl.CodeAm.(lWZ),

;“Mmuﬁmmmhhmdm tha Municipal
yoc.

Response:
The city agrees with this finding and the next administration will be bonded in
sccordance with the requirements of Section 21-17-5, Miss, Code Ann. (1972).
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EXHIBIT “C”

Compliance with State Laws and Regulations
Page Two
March 1, 2005

Finding (Collateralization of Deposits, Section 27-105-1, ct seq.)

City depositories must report to the State Treasurer the amounts of public funds held and

pledge securities to the State Treasurer in & manner (o ensure sdequate collaterslization.

During the fiscal year eading September 30, 2004, we noted that one of the City's bank

acoounts was not reported to the State Treasurer

Recommendation:

We recommend comparing the State Treasurer's report to bank balances and reporting

digcrepancies to the State Treasurer to ensurc adequate collateralization.

Response;

The city will review the State Treasurce’s report to ensure all city bank accounts are

covered.
3. Finding (Court Assessments: Local Ciiation Assesament, Section 63-9-31)

The Local Citation Assessment (Section 63-9-31) are required to be settled to the

Department of Safety’s Office of Public Safety Planning. The Local Citation Asscssment

is being scttled to the City's General Fund.

Recommendation: REPORT TO MANAGEMENT

Wemcommmd tleityoommMa ShclnhHmﬁdd. Director of IA with the DPS to

lution of the

Response:

The City will contact the DPS and follow the iate procedures for resofuti
The Office of the State Auditor or a public accounting firm will review, on the subsequent year's
audit engagement, the findings in this report to cnsure that comective action has been taken.
‘This report is intended for the information of management and the Board of Aldermen. However,
this report is & matter of public record and its distwribution is not limited.

Iy
~
Wit ¥, 0n
WRIGHT & KING
Haniesburg, Mississippi
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Phane 801-268-3135 + Fax 601-261-3922
www. wright-king.com
March 1, 2005
MANAGEMENT REPORT
Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen
Petal, Mississippi
‘We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Petal, for the year
coded September 30, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated March 1,
2005.During the course of our audit, we noted several matters that we feel should be
brough: to the city’ s attention. Theso matters are opportunities for improving your
0 ng and orting proced andthmby ducing possibl blems in future

i, The following ad are inteaded solely for use by SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

management.

Comment1 We recommend the City develop a procedure for accepting and valuing donated
items at the time the donation is received. Towards this end, a form can be developed and
uired at the time of donation for items ranging from donated streets and infrastructure to

nated automobiles.
nment 2 mmmmwmmmmrmsmnhmmmmﬂ fund
to the School District. This dation is in d: with i jons from the State
Auditor's Office.

Comment 3 State laws require the city to adopt its budget in the prescribed format. A budges
must be udopted for each individual fund and spread upon the minwtes with that level of detail.
‘While the city does adopt a budget for each individual fund, the budget entered into its minutes
was a consolidated fund group budget. We¢ recommend the budget be spread upon the minutes in
the detsiled format prescribed.

Commenr 4 GASB 34 does not require the City to use the modified approach to infrastructure
upkeep, This method is gencrally thought to be too expensive for small govermnments.

We ideration of these which came to our attention as a
result of the audn pmcedums we performed.

Ly Cle
'&t‘&lGNG

Hamesburg, Mississippi

70 7



tio

CITY OF PETAL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Financial Statements:

1. Type of auditor’s report issued on the financial statements: Unqualified
2. Material noncompliance relating to the financial statements? Yes
3. Internal control over the financial reporting:
) Material weakness identified? No
b) Reportable condition identified that is not consideved
to be & malerial weakness? Yes
Federal Awards:
4. Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
federal programs: Unqualified
5. Internal control over major programs:
a) Material weakness identified? No
b) Reportabl fition identified that is not considered
to be material weak ness? No
6. Any finding reported as required by Section 510(a) of
Circular A-133? No
7. Federal programs identificd as major programs:
a) Conservation Reserve Progrsm CFDA# 10.069
b) Local Surface Transportation Program CFDA# 20205
8. The doliar threshold used to distinguish b the A
and type B programs: $300,000
9. Awditee qualified as a low-risk auditee? No
10. Prior year audit finding and questioned cost relative (o
federal awards which would require the audites to prepare
a summary schedule of prior sudit findings as discussed in
Section __.315(b) of OMB Circular A-1337 No
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CITY OF PETAL
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
Setion 2 Foancial Sulenent Fodi

Finding 2004-1
Theitydidnﬂmmplywi&ﬂmmndﬁngpmvisimofﬂtesﬂe
CnmnniﬁuﬂnmﬂsmmumﬁwdbymemmtThemuntof
thelnnlwu:41.6&wiﬂucitymnd:ofﬂl.ﬁﬁﬂdnehyoaobeﬂ,mm.
This noacomplisnce could result in & refund of the entire grnt amount.

Recommendation
Wemmmmmdthcﬁtycomulhemﬁuoﬂiiﬁmy&fayﬁuimuﬁim
on resolving this matter.

Resoonse
Tha City will contact the Office of Highway Safety to resolve this manner.

mdw.mmmmpwumwmmmewﬁm
dwdmunmmﬁdmmmnmwmﬁngmdwp«ﬁns
ofmncﬁanmd-fm-rdinzofdtym%poﬁdsmdmmdw
mdwxqmn‘biﬂyoﬁh:myor.ﬁa:damldmmdcnyclat

Recommendation

We recommend the City review its current moaitoring policies and procedures
and imnpl y procedures with all dep ts (0 ensure proper
ing and reporting of jons and safeguarding of assets.

Response
The City will review its policies and procedures to make any necessary
adjustments.

The results of our tests did not disclose any findings and ioned costs related to the
federa) awands.




